
Date  : 5/26/2017 8:01:08 AM
From  : "William Lamborn" 
To  : "Planning WebPosting" 
Subject  : Re: Web Request confirmation - Hollywood Wilcox Initial Study
Attachment  : image.png;

Thank you!

On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 7:26 AM, Planning WebPosting <planning.webposting@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi William,

This request is completed.

Rgds,
Stephanie

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 5:24 PM, William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello,
A few minutes ago I submitted the web request below. Could you please confirm that the request was successfully received? Thank you!
-Will 

Request made by William Lamborn on 5/23/2017 

Phone Number: 2139781470 
Division/Unit: Major Projects 
Title of Link: Hollywood Wilcox Project 

Web Post Description / Instructions: Please add the following to "Notice of Preparation and Public Scoping Meetings." Please have this available online the
morning of Friday, May 26. Due to their number and size, I have added the attachments to Stephanie's share folder on the N drive. Thank you! Project Description:
Hollywood Wilcox Project ENV-2016-3177: May 26, 2017 Hollywood Wilcox Initial Study Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-1 Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-2
Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-3 Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-4 Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-5 

Additional Instructions: Please attach file NOP with Scoping Meeting for May 26 release signed.pdf to text: "ENV-2016-3177: May 26, 2017" Please attach file
Hollywood and Wilcox Project Initial Study (May 2017).pdf to text: "Hollywood Wilcox Initial Study" Please attach file Appendix IS-1 - Tree Protection Report.pdf
to text: "Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-1" Please attach file Appendix IS-2 - Geotechnical Evaluation Report.pdf to text: "Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-2"
Please attach file Appendix IS-3 - Surface Fault Rupture Hazard Evaluation.pdf to text: "Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-3" Please attach file Appendix IS-4 - Phase
I Environmental Site Assessment.pdf to text: "Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-4" Please attach file Appendix IS-5 - Water Resources Report.pdf to text:
"Hollywood Wilcox Appendix IS-5"

-- 

William Lamborn
Major Projects
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750 
Ph: 213.978.1470 
Please note that I am out of the office every other Friday.

-- 

William Lamborn
Major Projects
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750 
Ph: 213.978.1470 
Please note that I am out of the office every other Friday.
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